

From: James Wightman

To: Leann Nguyen
Date: March 30, 2009

Subject: FCC File# 0050-EX-RR-2009

Message:

File No. 0050-EX-RR-2009
Ref. 8114

Ms. Nguyen:

In reply to your e-mail to James Wightman dated March 6, 2009, this is to advise you that the FAA has completed coordination of the above-referenced renewal application.

The NG numbers assigned by the FAA are:

NG T090285
NG T090286
NG T090287

Best regards,

Jeffrey Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems

-----Original Message-----

From: Donald.Bristol@faa.gov [mailto:Donald.Bristol@faa.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2009 2:13 PM
To: Rummel, Jeffrey
Cc: Theresa.Simpson@faa.gov
Subject: Re: Request for FAA Coordination - BAE Systems - FCC File No. 0273-EX-PL-2006

Mr. Rummel,

Here are the NGT #'s that you have requested. FREQ 1.35-1.4 GHz, NG T090285; FREQ 1.427-1.435 GHz, NG T090286; FREQ 1.67-1.85 GHz, NG T090287.

Don Bristol